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Request For Proposals Addendum  
Addendum #3: 
 RFP #9-EC2-0124 Texas CAT 2 Form 470# 240001146: Vendor Questions & 

Answers 
 
Date: 11/3/2023 
 
RFP #9-EC2-0124 Texas CAT 2 Form 470# 240001146 
 
To: All Prospective Vendors 
 
The following questions were sent in response to the referenced Solicitation for further 

clarification. Questions and Answers are listed below. 

 

Question 1: The original RFP equipment list had Aldine (Houston) in it (which is what Jack 

built on), however, the "refresh / Addendum" file doesn't list Aldine but instead lists Zeneta 

(Permian Basin) (attached files). Do we take that as a replacement? 

Answer:  Please follow the list provided in the “24_25 New Construction Phase 1 BOM 

Adden 1” document.  

 

Question 2: Should Meraki AP licenses be included for all access points? 

Answer: Yes, only for new construction projects/BOM 

 

Question 3: It appears that the MS-355 license is the wrong part number, should the LIC-

MS355-48X2-5yr be used instead? 

Answer: Yes, please match the network switch part #s 

 

Question 4: It does not appear that the switch quantities between the Meraki and Cisco 

BOMs match, is this intentional? 

Answer: Yes, please follow the quantities shown on BOM 
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Question 5: Should any fiber patch cables be included with the proposal? 

Answer: Section B.8.7 Fiber Optic Patch Cords All fiber optic patch cords shall be available 

in LC connector type. Cords shall be available in multiple jumper lengths. CommScope’s 

fiber optic jumpers connect the patch panel/shelf to the equipment bay. 

Vendor/Contractor will provide Four (4) Duplex 5-foot and Three (3) Duplex 10-foot patch 

cords per IT room 

1. CommScope FEXLCLC42-MXF005 or approved equal  

2. CommScope FEXLCLC42-MXF010 or approved equal 

 

Question 6: Should any enclosures or right angle mounting brackets be included in the 

proposal, if so how many and which campuses? 

Answer: Only for new construction projects/BOM – Four (4) Oberon 1016-00 for each site 

 

Question 7: Do the UPS units require 2 post mounting brackets? 

Answer: No 

 

Question 8: Will a lift be needed for any of the AP locations? If yes, which campuses? 

Answer: yes, only sites listed in new construction projects/BOM. 

 

 

 

 

 
End of Addendum  


